23 October 1999 J3/99-249
Page 1 of 1

Subject: Issue 67
From: Van Snyder

Issue 67 suggests to check for consistency of the terminology “input/output”, “I/O” and “i/o”.
“Input/output” appears in Annexes A and C, and Sections 2, 4, 5, 8, 9, 10, 12. I didn’t find
all the references, as I consider this to be the “canonical” term.

“I/O” appears in the table of contents for the C.6.3 item.
“I/O” appears in Section 5 at 83:26, 83:33, and 83:38 (twice).
“i/0” appears in Section 9 only at 194:2.

“I/O” appears in Section 9 at 193:13, 194:3, 199:32, 199:34-38, 200:40, 203:6, 204:1, 204:30,
213:43, 214:7, 214:15, 214:20, and 221:34.

“I/O” appears in Section 12 at 294:12.

“I/O” appears in Annex C at 448:40, 449:5, 449:9, 449:10, 449:12, 449:13, 449:14, 449:15, 449:17,
449:18, 449:19, 449:20, 449:23, 449:26, 449:31, 449:33, 449:37, 449:38, 449:39 (twice), 449:47,
450:9, 450:13, and 450:15

All other appearances of “i/0” and “I/O” are in editor’s unresolved issue notes.



